

Dave Merrick

CURRICULUM VITAE

Address 2 Aurora St
Hei Hei
CHRISTCHURCH

Telephone (03) 3423 121 Home
(027) 3089 169 Mobile

E-mail merrickdav@gmail.com

Website <http://www.daveswebdesigns.co.nz>

CAREER SUMMARY & HIGHLIGHTS

Diploma in Web Design and Development.

Certificate in Textile Studies.

B.Sc. in Chemistry majoring in analytical and organic chemistry.

Computer literate. Experience in Excel, Word, Photoshop, Flash, Actionscript, PHP, MySQL, XML and Dreamweaver.

Completed statistical course (Analysis of Variance).

Knowledge of chemical, physical and microbiological quality control.

PERFORMANCE STRENGTHS

Performs well as part of a team and forms good relationships with fellow workers.

Self-motivated and achievement orientated.

Organisational skills.

Able to work effectively alone.

Flexible with high quality standards

COMPETENCIES

All web projects done on time and to Web Industry standards

Ability to design and develop websites to meet Industry Standards. I have done several projects in my course work that have been completed to Industry Standards.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2009 - Part-time
Employer Dave's Web Designs
Position Web Designer / Developer

Duties

I design and develop websites, logos and other graphics.

I use and endorse web standards, such as XHTML & CSS, making the sites I build accessible to a wide range of browsers and devices.

If you refer a friend I will give you a 10% discount.

1997 – 2004 Permanent full-time
Employer **Canesis**
(An *IANZ* registered laboratory)
Position Technician

Duties

Strength and wear testing of carpets, fabrics and yarn.

Analysing the chemical composition of wool grease.

Calibration of Testing equipment including thickness gauges, static and dynamic loaders and volumetric glassware.

Data entry & analysis.

1992 – 1997 Casual
Employer NZ AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE.
(AgResearch, Lincoln)
Position Technician

Duties

Fieldwork

Sampling of grass grubs from bio-control trials.

Laboratory

Establishing grass grub feeding trials.

Microbiological bioassay work.

Data entry, tabulation and graphing of results.

Measuring wool fiber length.

1985 – 1987 Permanent full time
Employer KIWI CO-OP DAIRIES Ltd
 (A *Telarc* registered laboratory)

Position Technician

Duties

Chemical analyses using procedures such as titrations, and gravimetric analysis.
Microbiological analysis using culture techniques.
Preparation of export grade reports.
Investigation of a new test for insoluble matter and measuring the natural gas usage around the site.

EDUCATION

2008 - 2009 Natcoll Design Technology
Diploma In Web Development And Design.

2001
Statistical course ANOVA (Analysis of Variance).

1999 THE APPAREL & TEXTILE INDUSTRY TRAINING ORGANISATION
Certificate in Textile Studies.

1998 CHRISTCHURCH POLYTECHNIC
Atomic Absorption Spectroscopy course (Operation, Theory & Safety).

1981-1984 UNIVERSITY OF CANTERBURY
Bachelor of Science in Chemistry majoring in analytical and organic chemistry.

1976.1980 ASHBURTON COLLEGE
1976.1981 Higher school certificate.
 Awarded "B" bursary.

INTERESTS

Fishing
Chess
Astronomy
Stamp Collecting

REFEREES

Mal Curtis

MELBOURNE

Ph +61 406 977 376

Waveney Potts

Canesis

LINCOLN

Telephone: (03) 325 2421

Richard Townsend

AgResearch

LINCOLN

Telephone: (03) 983 3900

References

Available on request